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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 2:03 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 513759)

Attachments: 08-0570ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/4/2008
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ' Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
Docket No.(080321-TA Date Docketed: 06/18/2008 Title: <Compliance investigation of AAV Certificate No. 8425, issued
to American Broadband, Inc. d/b/a ABL Network Solutions, Inc.,

for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Company: American Broadband, Inc. d/b/a ABI N Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

FPSC, CLK - C (JRRE *PONDENCE
51% dminisiretive ] Parties {_! Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. Ob 369 -0F

Official Filing Date: _______ ___ Expication:  ______ DIkt H!'I‘l{}p
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GlL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q)" indicates OPR) [ x [ x 7T [ x ] [ | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); AlO WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissicners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | 5K

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the didentical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:
Date:
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Docket No.080321-TA Date Docketed: 06/18/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of AAV Certificate No. 8425, issued
to American Broadband, Inc. d/b/a ABI Network Solutions, Inc.,
for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,

American Broadband, Inc. d/b/a ABI N Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Company:

0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("()" indicates OPR) | x ] | | x ] | i |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a); AlD WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
STATT AsSsignments
Due Dates
OPR _Staff P Isler m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Request to Establish Docket NONE 06/18/2008
2. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation NONE D8,/04/2008
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff X |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/26/2008 36.
3z.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes _ Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
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X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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